
   

 

 

 

Browning Public Schools 

Board Agenda Request 

Meeting To Be Held: March 28, 2018 

_____________________________________________________________________ 
 

Recognition:   Students    Staff   Parents 

Information:   Building Report   Old Business   Superintendent’s Report 

Action:   Resignations    Hiring   Contract Service Agreements  

   Travel Out-of-State   Travel In State   Approvals 

   Termination   Legal Matters   Other:        

 This action request pertains to   Elementary (only)   High School/District Wide 

 

 

Date: March 20, 2018 
 

To: Corrina Guardipee-Hall From: Emorie Davis Bird  

Superintendent of Schools Title: Director of Human Resources 

 

Subject: Resignation 

 

Description: The following Resignation has been accepted by the Superintendent: 

 

 

 Leigh Atwell, Elementary Teacher – Napi Elementary, Effective 6/2/2018 

 

 

Attachment(s): Letter of Resignation 

 

Superintendent Action:    Approved   Denied   Deferred  Initial & date: ___________ 

Comments:     

     

 

Board Action: N/A (Info) Approved  Denied Tabled to:



 

 

 

 

From: Leigh Atwell <leigha@bps.k12.mt.us> 
Date: March 27, 2018 at 1:23:28 PM MDT 
To: Corrina Guardipee-Hall <corrinag@bps.k12.mt.us>, Emorie Davis-Bird <emoried@bps.k12.mt.us>, 
Jessica Racine <jessicar@bps.k12.mt.us>, Juanita Sloss <JuanitaS@bps.k12.mt.us>, Sicily Bird 
<SicilyB@bps.k12.mt.us> 
Subject: Resignation 

Due to health issues, weather, and an on the job injury I am resigning my position effective the last day 
of school (June 2, 2018 I believe). Overall I have enjoyed my experience teaching in Napi, but due to 
circumstances I will not be able to carry on unless the situation changes.  Thank you for the experience. 
 
Leigh Atwell 3/27/18 
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